WASHINGTON STATE ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE COURTS (AOC)

COMPETITIVE SOLICITATION
#2025-04-07
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
AMENDMENT #1
DATE: April 21, 2025
TO: RFQQ #2024-04-07 IT Disaster Recovery
FROM: Casey Walker, Solicitation Coordinators

SUBJECT: Amendment No. 01 — Pre-bid Conference link

1. AOC amends RFQQ # 2025-04-07 procurement document to add the Teams link for the
Pre-bid Conference on April 23, 2025 at 10 am below is the link for potential bidders to

attend this virtual Pre-bid Conference with AOC:

Microsoft Teams need help?

Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 278 966 552 414 4
Passcode: 4ig7YQ6g

Dial in by phone
+1917-933-1044,,522451803# United States, New York City

All other terms and conditions in this Solicitation remain the same.

AOC
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https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting?omkt=en-US
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_Y2MzMjA5MjgtMTA4Mi00ZWJlLTljOTAtODViMTlmOTRhMjJm%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%226321978f-b916-484a-bb7e-d46309debc03%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22127d6fea-57a2-48df-8633-f8ccfe89f1fc%22%7d
tel:+19179331044,,522451803

